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DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER
STAFF REPORT

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 7, 2021

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: John Kunkel, City Manager

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 21- Granting Recology Western Oregon Inc. A nonexclusive franchise to collect and dispose
of solid waste with the City of Manzanita, Oregon; and repealing all previous ordinances adopting or
amending solid waste franchises. (First reading by title only).

RECOMMENDATION

Council approve ordinance 21- 03.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In 2010 the City of Manzanita entered into a 10-year franchise agreement with Recology for the collection and disposal of
solid waste. That agreement has expired, and a new 10-year agreement is before you tonight. The City Attorney has
reviewed this agreement and all suggested changes etc. have been incorporated in this document.

A new item added to this agreement is a yearly community clean up event. The time and location TBD.

FISCAL IMPACT

City receives 5% of gross annual revenues generated within the City. For fiscal year 19/20 the franchise fee received from
Recology was $16,600.11. This year to date is $14,107.99.



